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College of et des enseignants GC20200305-33
Teachers  del'Ontario ltem 7.2

Setting the Standard for Great Teaching
Fixer la norme pour un enseignement de qualité

Memo

Date: February 10, 2020
To: Members of Council
From: Paul Picard

Interim Deputy Registrar
Subject: Bylaw Amendment re Accreditation Fees

The following motion has been brought forward for Council consideration at the March 5-6,
2020 meeting:

That Council approve the substitutions in the College bylaws of ss. 23.10 and
23.11, as set out below:

23.10That the application fee for the initial accreditation of programs of
professional education and additions to programs of professional education
be based on a one-time travel cost of $2314-8%1 $315.17 per person, and a
daily per diem of $222.90 $303.06 per person for the number of days needed
to conduct a review.

23.11That the renewal fee for application for the accreditation of programs
of professional education shall be based on a one-time travel cost of
$231.81 $315.17 per person, and a daily per diem of $222.90 $303.06 per

person for the number of days needed to conduct a site visit.

The Finance Committee has indicated its support for the proposed bylaw amendments
regarding the fees associated with accreditation applications, reviews of programs of
professional education and additions to programs of professional education.
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Ontario Ordre des enseignantes
College of et des enseignants GC20200305-33

Teachers de 'Ontario Attachment 1

Setting the Standard for Great Teaching
Fixer la norme pour un enseignement de qualité

Memo

Date: November 20, 2019
To: Members of Council
From: Diane Ballantyne

Chair, Finance Committee
Subject: Notice of Motion

The Finance Committee supports proposed amendments to the College’s bylaws regarding
the fees associated with accreditation applications, reviews of programs of professional
education and additions to programs of professional education.

Council will be asked to consider, at its March 5, 2020 meeting, the following amendments
to the College bylaws:

That Council approve the substitutions in the College bylaws of ss. 23.10 and
23.11, as set out below:

23.10That the application fee for the initial accreditation of programs of
professional education and additions to programs of professional education
be based on a one-time travel cost of $231-81 $315.17 per person, and a
daily per diem of $222.90 $303.06 per person for the number of days needed
to conduct a review.

23.11That the renewal fee for application for the accreditation of programs
of professional education shall be based on a one-time travel cost of

$231:81 $315.17 per person, and a daily per diem of $222:90 $303.06 per

person for the number of days needed to conduct a site visit.
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